
June 30, 2021

Board of Police & Fire Pension Plan
Fund Commissioners
1000  San Pablo Avenue
Albany,  CA  94706

Dear Board Members:

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that the following names and amounts are correct, and
request an amount sufficient to cover the following pension allotments to be transferred
from L.A.I.F. to Pension checking account at Mechanics Bank:

Carl Birkhofer 7,058.53$      John Megonnigil (1) 6,532.55$             
Judith Boyd (2) 4,016.86$      Ronald Patton 8,574.14$             
Rose Cochran (2) 3,298.76$      Carol Rose 3,494.80$             
Arthur Clemons (1) 6,772.09$      Leeann Simmons (2) 2,162.36$             
John T Ford (1) 5,491.33$      Archie Stirling (1) 6,532.55$             
Raymond Gonzalves (1) 7,314.21$      Gerald Vittitow (1) 4,974.86$             
Raoul L Harris 8,011.78$      Thomas Watkins 9,339.01$             
Frank Herrera 7,713.05$      Frank Westphal 4,271.43$             
Shirley Jensen (2) 2,646.66$      

Total 98,204.97$           

Sincerely,

Heather Rowden
Finance Director

1  Disability Retirement
2  Survivor's Benefits



Board of Police & Fire Pension
Fund Commissioners

We hereby certify that the $98,204.97 in  the  individual  amounts  listed
on  the  previous page,  will be ratified by  the  Board  of  Police  &  Fire Pension
Fund  Commissioners   at   its   meeting   on July 27, 2021 and  authorize 
the transfer of a sufficient amount from L.A.I.F. to the Pension checking account
at   Mechanics  Bank   on June 30, 2021

Chairperson Secretary

June 30, 2021
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